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Docket No.040289-TI Date Docketed: 04/01/2004 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  Opt ical  Telephone Corporation f o r  
apparent v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, ILocal T o l l ,  
o r  T o l l  Provider Selection. 
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Expirat ion:  

TT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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* * Mati Ida Sanders* * * I 
Matilda Sanders I6310 - QA PT 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, October 25, 2004 1057 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040289or.jpr.doc 

10/25/2004 10:57:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040289-TI 

PAA Order Imposing Penalties 
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CCA Official Filing 
11/17/2QQ4 1054 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders*** I 

Matilda Sanders IILf4 4Cd - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, November 17,2004 10:34 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040289co.jpr.doc 

1 1/17/2004 10:33:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040289-TI 

z 

Consummating Order 
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‘COMMISSIONERS: 
BRA~JLIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
.J. TERRY DEASON 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
]RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

ILISA POLAK EDGAR 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 14,2005 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7002-0860-0001-1760-9258) 

Ms. Diana Bodden 
Optical Telephone Corporation 
t5OQ Boulevard, South, Suite 104 
I-Iuntsville, Alabama 35802-21 75 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 040289-TI 

Dear Ms. Bodden: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 06466-04, filed on behalf of 
Optical Telephone Corporation can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Bureau of Records 

ECF :mhl 
Enclosure 

c:c: Beth W. Salak, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Dale Mailhot, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Rick Moses, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Dale Buys, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel 
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